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Avalos, Elizabeth 

From: Van Wyk, Becky 

Sent: Wednesday, January 11,20125:08 PM 

To: Tom Abshere 

Cc: Avalos, Elizabeth 

Subject: PRA - RE: Pick up of employee contributions 

Attachments: 19750722 res 75-27 GC 31621.5 31639.5.pdf 
Hello Tom, 
I have attached the requested documents. The BOR was not required to take any action other than 
directing the actuary to calculate the rates differently after the BOS adopted the code sections. 

Please call me at 559.457.0681 if you have any questions. Thank you. 

Becky Van Wyk 
Assistant Retirement Administrator 
FCERA Stop 40 
1111 H Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 
Phone- 559,457.0681 
Fax - 559.457.0318 

From: Tom Abshere [mailto:Tom.Abshere@seiu521.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: Van Wyk, Becky 
Subject: Pick up of employee contributions 

Becky; Can you please send me a copy of the Board of Supervisors resolution/ordinance the 
Board adopted in 1976 when they agreed to pick up half of the employee’s basic benefit 
contribution? 
If the Retirement Board took action also, please send me that. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Tom 

Tom Abshere 
Director 
SEIU Local 521 
5228 E. Pine St. 
Fresno, Ca. 93727 
559-447-2560-Office 
559-261-9308-Fax 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

1/12/2012 



1 
July 22 	11975 
680 

Index No, 75-1281 
bi 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

2 OF THE COUNTY OF FRESNO 
It 

3 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

tz 4 IN THE MATTER OF SALARY 
APPROVED, EFFECTIVE 

10o 5. RESOLUTION AMENDMENT NO. 75-27 ) 	 JULY 25, 	1975 

WHEREAS,  on June 13, 1975, this Board authorized staff to 

engage in mediation regarding non-economic items where agreement 

Ii. had not yet been reached with employee groups. 	Since then agree- 
9: 

ment has been reached with most, though not all, groups; and 

UBEREAS, the Administrative Officer is recommending 

implementation of Memoranda of Understandings with the following 
�  ’ 12 

� 

employee groups: 13 
Fresno County Law Enforcement Employees Association 

14 
� Service Employees international Union, Local 110 

15 Operating Engineers Local 3, Joint Council 

16 Paramedical-Technical Employees Unit 

Service Employees International Union, Local 535 

18 Probation Personnel Unit 
Psychologists, Psychiatric and Medical 

19 Social Workers 
Social and Eligibility Workers Unit 

20 Nurses Unit 

21 Service Employees International Union, Local 110 

22 Hospital, Building and Pond Service Employees 
Unit 

Clerical Employees Unit 

241 Fresno County Prosecutors Association 

25! and 

26 ! .  WHEREAS, the parties involved have agreed to the deletion 

27 1 of item No. 	2 of the addendum to the memorandum of understanding 
� 28 with the Law Enforcement Employees Association; and 

29 WHEREAS, the Administrative Officer reports that each 

aol of the memoranda contain sections which necessitate changes to the 
311 Salary Resolution and Administrative Code. 	Further changes will be 

CoUNtt 0 fl,FSNO 
FRONO CAUr0N!A1. 



necessary in the near future to implement the annual leave plan 

2; and unemployment compensation provisions thereof; and 

& 	WHEREAS, the County Administrative Officer has recommended 

4.: to this board, and this board hereby finds it to be in the best 

5:; inte,.est of the County of Fresno and its employees, that net take 

6 hone pay of employees be increased without increasing county costs 

over what the county would otherwise pay its employees in straight 

81 salary; and that to accomplish the same this board should by reso- 

lution implement Government Code Sections 31621.5 and 31639.5 and 

ioj make off-setting adjustments in salary of all classifications of 

11 county employees as set forth in Attachments A and B hereto, 

12:: effective July 25, 1975, which adjustments are hereby found by this 

13 board to reflect the cost to the county of implementing said pro-

14, visions of the Government Code; 

15 	 NOW, THEREFORE, adopting the recommendations of the County 

15 Administrative Officer, and on motion of Supervisor Donaldson, 

17 seconded by Supervisor Ventura, and carried, IT IS ORDERED that 

16 the above-listed memoranda of understanding should he and hereby is 

19: implemented and the salary resolution is hereby amended as set forth 

20:in Attachments A and B. effective July 25, 1975, Government Code 

21 Sections 51621.5 and 31639.5 are implemented by separate resolution 

22: of this board. 

23, 	IT LB FURTHER ORDERED that the transfer of funds, in 

241 amount of $13,500.00 as agreed upon with the Prosecutors Association 

25! b approved, 

The foregoing resolution passed and adopted by the following 
vote of the Fresno County Board of Supervisors this 22nd day of 
July, 1975: 

AYES: Supervisors Donaldson, Ventura, Johnson, Levy, 
Rodriguez 

NOES: None 	 ABSENT: None 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

1 31 ATTEST: 

C. WINCETT, Clerk of 
the Board of Supervisors 

toUNit 0 fltSNO I By 	r. 	- 
rnnNo, cAuroPflA 	 Deputy 

Chairman of the Board og"suptsors 
of Fresno County, California 
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IN THE flATTER or SALARY 	) 
APPROVED, EFFECTIVE 

RESOLUTION AMENDMENT HO. 75-28 ) 	 JULY 25, 1975 

3 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3016 of the Personnel Rules. 

4. 
the Director of Personnel has recommended certain classification 

5. 
6 actions; and, in addition, the Administrative Officer advises that 

various changes have to be made to bring the Salary Resolution into 

conformity wiU’ provisions of memoranda of understanding approved 

by th.s Board; and 

10 	
WHEREAS, the Administrative Officer is recommending that 

the amendments to be set forth in the Salary ResolutLon be approved, 

12 	
NOW, THEREFORE, adopting the recommendations of the Admthi-’ 

strative Officer, and on motion by Supervisor Ventura, seconded by 

14 Supervisor Levy, and carried, IT IS ORDERED that the salary read- 

15 orion be amended effective July 25. 1975, as reflected in Appendix 

16 
	11 13 11 ,  

17 	
ADOPTED by the Fresno County Board of Supervisors this 

is 22nd day of July, 1975, by the following vote to-wit: 

AYES: Supervisors Ventura, Levy. Johnson, Donaldson, 
Rodriguez 

20 	 NOES: None 

21 	ABSENT: Hone 

22 

23 

24 

25; 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30: 

32 



tEE NATM OF TB 	lflOWtZOS UMN  SCZXCfl 31681.2, 
cetent W(PWtU RE- 	316814, 31739 a4 31739.2 41fl1CA31Z 
?XBSNT LAM OF 1937 	 TO TEE Comm or mao 

VKHRUSs request has been made of this Board by certain 

retired employees of the County to have retired under the provi-

sions or the"County tçZoyee* Retirement Law at 19370  hentflors 

"opted by the County of Prune, to toe applicable to the County of 

Fresno Sections 31681.2, 334$1.4, 31739 aM 31739J, thereby in- 

muing the retirement of such of those .aployees to retired prior 

to 

"in 

 1, 1955. as provided in said Z.atioasj and 

Maflns, after receiving the recommendation at the Ad-

ministrative Office and hearing testimony both for and against said 

proposal, it appears to this Board that said request should be 

granted, end that said Sections should be redo applicable tł the 

County of Preanci 

NOW, tHEREFORE, BE IT R3WLVZD that the provisions of Sec-

tions 31481.2, 31481.4, 31739 and 31739.2 be, and they  are hereby 

made applicable to the County of Fresno as provided therein, sad 

that the applicability of such Sections to the County of Fresno be 

attentive as of October 1, 1960. 

PASSD ASP ADO PUP this 13th day of 8.teaber, 3.910, by 

the fCkllOId*$ tot, to tifti 

Ants supervisor. McCormick, Olsen, Mdnaa 

1035; Supervisors Ikia, Foley 

AB$T* None 

STATE OF CALIFORtRA 
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